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A copy of my email to Mr Tim Herbert Senior Policy Advisor

From: jjls@bigpond.com
Date: Monday, 31 March 2008 9:42 AM

To: Attorney@ministerial.qld.gov.au 

Subject:

For the attention of Senior Policy Advisor
Mr Tim Herbert.
 

Jim Tierney


A copy of the attachment to Mr Tim Herbert Senior Policy Advisor sent on Date: Monday, 31 March 2008 9:42 AM



Attach: A LOT OF INFORMATION TO Tim Herbert.doc (325KB)
Dear Mr Tim Herbert

Senior Policy Advisor

Thank you for your response on behalf of Mr Kerry Shine MP, Attorney-General and Minister for Justice and Minister Assisting the Premier in Western Queensland.
You should have received my email with Professor Brian Martin’s article called WRITING TO AUTHORITIES: IS IT WORTHWHILE?     
Mr Tim Herbert Senior Policy Advisor this is not to impress you or the minister that 
I am a smart or an intelligent man, as I must be the complete opposite as most tell me I am wasting my time hoping the Labor party cares about the working class. 

At least with the Conservatives the so-called working class know where they stand! 
When the working class are blanked by all members of the Labor party that they have supported all their adult lives tell me where can they go Mr Tim Herbert Senior Policy Advisor?

Especially when we are talking about working class women and men being bullied, humiliated, and besieged to the point of contemplating suicide.

Numerous individuals having nervous breakdowns officially, as in the case of Judith Tierney and Judith is James Victor Tierney official carer can you imagine what that is like for her?

And this being deliberately caused by Catholic officials of a society of charlatans these highly unethical, arrogant and publicly deceptive society officials walk all over there victims while every Qld Government Department lets them do it. 
These same highly unethical, arrogant and publicly deceptive society officials that can bully and harass volunteers and paid staff, misappropriate and steal millions of dollars from the poor in their capacity as custodians of donated money to the Poor in Cairns. 

Queensland St Vincent de Paul Cairns administrator Maree Fell demanded an elderly volunteers to forge Maree Fell’s name on a work document to acquire goods from a shop, and when this elderly lady refused Maree Fell barked at her “If I tell you to do you will.” 

This is only one incident regarding these Catholic highly unethical, arrogant and publicly deceptive society officials. And Maree Fell criminally verbally assaulted this elderly lady in front of witnesses Mr Tim Herbert Senior Policy Advisor and all you public servants think that is ok.

This and numerous other crimes of abuse and stealing by these highly unethical, arrogant and publicly deceptive society officials has already been reported to both the Qld past and present Premiers, reported to Qld police minister Judy Spence. Queensland police commissioner [s plural] -

Also to the Queensland Attorney - General and Minister for Justice Kerry Shine MP.

What the victims of these Catholic highly unethical, arrogant and publicly deceptive society officials would like Mr Kerry Shine Qld Attorney-General and Minister for Justice to tell them personally is why they are not entitled to ANY JUSTICE in the covering up of these Catholics, because this is all this is truly about. 

This abuse of our human rights has been going on for so long we victims now have  friends in England some being criminal barristers that educate us fools and they have confirmed what you know, what the ministers know, if they were anyone but a Catholic society they would have been charged with numerous crimes. 
You Sir, know this, Mr Kerry Shine MP knows this, Queensland police minister Judy Spence also knows this, why are you all being so dishonest to victims that have only helped the disadvantaged in Cairns?

We are not conspiracy theorists we are criminals we are not the enemy!  
England is a Protestant Country and will not cover up any crimes done by Catholics so the victims have their web page in England and they keep the world informed of the atrocities to the victims of these Catholic highly unethical, arrogant and publicly deceptive St Vincent de Paul society officials.

So any one in the world can read the communication past and present between Queensland Government officials and public servants and the victims of these Catholic highly unethical, arrogant and publicly deceptive St Vincent de Paul society officials Peter Maher - Jerry McAuliffe - Maree Fell - and John Campbell.
So even though our own Queensland government will not provide us victims justice in our own way we VICTIMS are getting some form of justice via the internet. 

WHAT DOES THIS BELOW MEAN?

The St. Vincent De Paul Society Queensland is constituted as a body corporate established under the Religious Educational and Charitable Institutions Act of 1861 (Qld).  As such, the Society is not required to be registered as a charity under the Collections Act 1966.  Section 6 of the Collections Act provides that the requirement to register as a charity does not apply to any “religious denomination”.  




Does it mean these unaccountable Catholics can bully, humiliated, and besieged working class people to the point of them contemplating suicide? 

Does it mean they can bully, humiliated, and besieged working class people to the point of them having nervous breakdowns?

Does it mean they can slander donators and steal from donators, steal gym equipment belonging to the Australian Federal Police? 

Does it mean Catholic Jerry McAuliffe can send an email to society ceo Peter Maher confirming they are conspiring to falsify the minutes of a board of directors meeting involving the illegally giving away of A $130 MILLION DOLLARS ++ that now 
finances Ozcare a separate entity from St Vincent de Paul and returns nothing back to the poor in Cairns?

Judith Tierney has a PERSONAL copy of the memorandum of the four hour tele-conference she had between retired barrister Jack Williams and the Qld St Vincent de Paul State Council as she was a member of this State Council.

This tele-conference was demanded by retired barrister Jack Williams and he demanded the St Vincent de Paul Queensland State Council members send a letter of demand to Ozcare asking them to return all the money given away illegally BACK TO THE POOR IN CAIRNS Senior Policy Advisor Mr Tim Herbert and if they did not he would go public. 

They never took this retired barrister serious so he went public


FOR THE ATTENTION OF MR TIM HERBERT SENIOR POLICY ADVISOR 

 STRIKE 1.

A COPY FROM THE AUSTRALIAN NEWSPAPER 

26 MAY 2005                             

Vinnies' assets fear

Michael McKinnon                                                                  

St Vincent de Paul's Queensland branch is said to have illegally handed over more than $130 million in assets to a private company outside the charity's control. 

The society is seeking legal advice after retired Barrister Jack Williams, a St Vincent de Paul's member, questioned the legality of the 1996 deal to transfer the assets.

Society members were told at the time that putting its hostels, aged-care facilities and respite centres into a separate company would enable it to meet demands for “Greater professionalism in terms of accountability, efficiency and proper management”

“The new body, St Vincent's community services, was registered in January 1996. 

Its name was changed to Ozcare on July 1, 2003. 

Corporate documents show Ozcare had net assets of $118 million, cash reserves of $24 million and retained profits of $52 million June 30 last year. 

The society told the Australian yesterday it was not aware of any funds that had been returned to the main body. 

Mr. Williams called on Ozcare to return all cash to the society.

 “These assets were donated by generations of Queenslanders for charity, not to be held in some effectively private company with absolutely no links to the Society”.

He said “the transfer of assets in 1996 was definitely against the constitution of the Society and is therefore illegal- all of those assets and cash should be returned”

Brother Bill McMahon, former head of the society in the northern territory, said he had warned the society's national council after the 1996 deal that the transfer had occurred outside the powers of the state council. 

St Vincent de Paul society Queensland president Michael Mckeown said the issues raised by Mr. Williams were of “great concern” to the branch.       

 “It has been referred to the society's legal advisers who have been instructed to review this situation very carefully”, he said. 

“In this process, there will be issues that will be taken up with Ozcare and until those issues are pursued and raised with Ozcare it is inappropriate to make further comment at this particular time”.                                                                                                                                                                      An Ozcare spokesman said it was surprised by the allegations and unaware of any illegality about the transfer of assets. 

Ozcare chief executive Brian Lenz said he bad referred the issue to solicitors.



If they can steal this amount of money from the people with no VOICE THE POOR THEY CAN GET AWAY WITH MURDER IN QUEENSLAND.

 Religious Educational and Charitable Institutions Act of 1861 (Qld) ).  As such, the Society is not required to be registered as a charity under the Collections Act 1966.  Section 6 of the Collections Act provides that the requirement to register as a charity does not apply to any “religious denomination”.  

THIS MEANS NOTHING TO US VICTIMS AS WE ASSUMED THE RULE OF LAW APPLIED TO EVERY ONE IN AUSTRALIA.

WE DID NOT KNOW CATHOLICS OR CATHOLIC CHARITIES ARE EXEMPT TO THE RULE OF LAW IN AUSTRALIA!

WE VICTIMS HAVE BEEN INFORMED BY SILKS HELPING US.

AFTER READING OF THE ATROCITIES TO THE VICTIMS BEING BULLIED, HUMILIATED, AND BESIEGED TO THE POINT OF CONTEMPLATING SUICIDE BY THESE CATHOLIC HIGHLY UNETHICAL, ARROGANT AND PUBLICLY DECEPTIVE ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY OFFICIALS.


FOR THE ATTENTION OF MR TIM HERBERT SENIOR POLICY ADVISOR 
Strike 2.         
THIS IS ON THE INTERNET IN ENGLAND FOR MY FAMILIES PROTECTION!



THIS IS THE LETTER I SENT TO MY BROTHER IN LIVERPOOL ENGLAND ON SUNDAY 7 AUGUST 2005 INCASE ANYTHING HAPPENED TO ME THEN MY FAMILY WOULD BE OVER IN MINUTES. HE HAS THE ORIGINAL!

From:          jjls@bigpond.com 
Date:           Sunday, 7 august 2005 7:23 PM
To:              terry@stephouse.wanadoo.co.uk
subject:      Sunday

Hello dear brother, hope you are not bored with the computer yet. Not much to say only I have been barred from the gym by Jude’s crew's chief e-o. They want me out because I will not let them bully anymore people. 

Do you remember that lady friend of Scott and Jude’s that wanted to drive both of you around? Well she fronted up a while back, and told Jude and me -all the staff were calling her a lesbian. 

Jude told her to join a union and get a solicitor which, she did anyway to keep it short her union rep and the anti-crew said she could take them to the cleaners. 
Then she just vanished. The union and anti-crew said she was mad.             

What she was going to do was gas herself in her car; she had bought all the necessary pipes and tape needed. She came to tell Jude and me that is why she just let it go! 

Anyway Jude was appalled at herself for not picking up the signs so took her around to the anti-crew again they advised them both she had a legal claim after listening to Jude. 
So one day I went to the gym [Vinnies Gym] and this stranger asked me who I was then said you had a registered letter telling you to keep away from the gym from the c e o. which I never did. 
I go home rings this c e o up he said he sent me a registered letter telling me to keep out of the gym! 
I had promised Jude I would not go off at him so gave the phone to Jude - he told her I should have received this registered letter she said no registered letter has been sent to this house and what is he on about. 
He said when he was in Cairns he visited other gyms asking about me. Then told Jude the top Catholic board people that she was part of wanted me out.                                         
She then rang Brisbane where the president resides - he's also a volunteer and was told I King Hitted someone at a fight night because the decision did not go my way for my fighter. She said who told you, he said the c e o Peter Maher so they wanted me to stay away it was not good for the image of St Vincent de Paul.
Then someone must have remembered their constitution no c e o can tell me to do anything he has no authority over volunteers he is responsible only for paid staff you see it’s a volunteers charity. 

Anyway later that day the Cairns parish chief Jerry Mcauliffe he was in with them and only he could officially stop me going but he would have to tell me face to face) rings Jude up and tells her “He is not vindictive and since Jimmy has been going to the gym and said he did not receive ANY LETTER he can still go to the gym”.

Jude said “Do you want to tell him”? 
“I would sooner you tell him” Mcauliffe said.                                     
Jude said “I will tell him then”. 

The Cairns parish chief (not the c e o) said it was not a registered letter but a letter sent by express mail.  
Jude said we received no letter of any description and surely a c e o knows the difference between a registered letter that you have to sign for and any other form of mail. He had sent no letter and was waiting for me to off at him.                                                                         
See Terry what they want to do is make the instructors falsify the numbers of indigenous kids using the gym so they can get money grants from the government - that they cannot get for white kids. [Date: Sunday, 7 august 2005 7:23 PM]
And I have been telling them from the top down they will not do it. 

I told them idiots in Brisbane even if they get millions someone somewhere will find out and the instructors will cop it not them so stop asking them to falsify numbers. 

So this c e o thought I will get rid of him who he thinks he is.                                           

His first lie was telling everyone I king hitted anyone because if I would have I would kill them. 

Lee’s mate in the gym found out about what they were saying about me and went to every gym in town asking who it was said it. (This lad is a no rules fighter that I got a job in the gym for).  Well all of them said please let him know it’s not me. 

Then as the letter changed so did the story it seems I whacked a young boy months ago in the gym in front of every body as every one started panicking waiting for me to visit them. 

You may not know it but to work with kids you have to have a blue card from the police and government. 

Also I am certified as having CHRONIC P.T.S.D so they are trying to fit me up properly. Jude rang the Bishop up and is seeing him tomorrow morning to tell him why she resigned. 

She was supposed to be in Brisbane all this weekend as the St Vincent de Paul chief mental health consultant because these idiots gave away 130 million dollars worth of assets to a group that said they will look after it - this group changed the name to Ozcare then used the assets to build multi-million dollar aged care homes for the rich plus places no one knows about.
The only way these clowns even found out about them was Jude was asked did she have her name on one of the luxury apartments. 
She informed Brisbane they all panicked - a barrister told the Australian newspaper St Vincent de Paul gave away 130 million dollars of donated money to a company and did not have any control over it  (because they are always crying poor) anyway these Ozcare directors made themselves life long directors with million dollar pensions. 
So St Vincent de Paul started to try and get the money back hence Jude’s involvement this weekend to ask the relevant questions. They still expected Jude to go to Brisbane after all they did to me. Some Catholic charity eh! 
Can give away 130 + million dollars and not know where it is - then telling the lads to falsify figures for government grants. 

You know the sad thing about all this is they will win I am just a fucking lunatic whose word means fuck all. Also the ones that always miss out are the poor and disadvantaged kids the people with no voice. 

Terry Jude had to scare these Christians they were opening weetabix boxes and putting two or four in plastic bags and handing them out to the hungry women who most probably were married to drunks who I suppose bashed them. 

Jude said to the big wigs in Brisbane it only takes one to say they were poisoned by someone handling the food and they are gone.
My finger is tired now so I will say goodnight. It’s good having someone to tell this too. If you hear I have been whacked then you know who by. Take care lad 

Jim.

 Let me know if you received this it is important.



This is good reading for people in the Northern Hemisphere 


Strike 3
I James Victor Tierney conditionally donated to the Society of Queensland St Vincent de Paul all the equipment that went to make up the facility in Cairns called Vinnies Gym.

My conditionally donation of all this equipment was accepted by Society St Vincent de Paul Queensland State President Timothy O’Connor at a meeting held in my home 46 Oleander Street, Hollaways Beach Cairns.

Those present at this meeting were Society St Vincent de Paul Cairns diocesan president Judith Tierney, Timothy O’Connor Society Queensland State President and James Victor Tierney a volunteer of this Society.

The main condition with my donation was it was not to be turned into a commercial fitness centre as the people I donated my equipment too, to use could not afford to pay standard fitness centres fees. 

Also the clients I was intending to help were disadvantaged, the poor, the homeless, and mentally ill.

Society St Vincent de Paul Queensland State President Timothy O’Connor accepted all my conditions and they were to be compulsory while the Society was using my donated equipment as I requested. 

Timothy O’Connor is an honest and honourable man in his position as the Society Queensland St Vincent de Paul Queensland State President his response was “it will be a profit if we save one child from the streets.”

When the Society Queensland officials changed after Tim’s term of office expired. 
Tim tried to get an extension of his position because he wanted to be involved with Judith and me, and the Society’s International President General José Ramón Diaz-Torremocha.
Society’s International President General José Ramón Diaz-Torremocha asked Judith and me if we would consider taking MY PROJECT with him assisting internationally via the Society we both said yes we would.

This is Tim O'Connor he accepted all my conditions and after what this Society has done to him he will confirm with any one.


I have on involvement with the organisation or contact with anyone associated with that organisation 

as many of the people who have wronged you and Jimmy have done the same to me  and I have no wish to have contact with them. 
This is Tim O'Connor he accepted all my conditions and after what this Society has done to him he will confirm with any one.

Tim O'Connor’s email is here for any public servant to email Tim to confirm every thing we victims say about these highly unethical, arrogant and publicly deceptive society officials is true.

 If this is not used it confirms to us victims you are covering up for them.


From:     O'CONNOR, Timothy  Timothy.O'connor@correctiveservices.qld.gov.au  
Date:     Wednesday, 18 April 2007 6:31 PM
To:         Judith Tierney <jjls@bigpond.com>
Subject:  RE: I will not go away till bullys of women are exposed
 

 HI Judy

It is not a case that I have nothing to say but rather I have on involvement with the organisation or contact with anyone associated with that organisation 

as many of the people who have wronged you and Jimmy have done the same to me  and I have no wish to have contact with them. 

On  a personal level I am struggling to cope with my youngest son who has significant mental health issues including severe depression and anxiety complicated by  suffering from Asperger syndrome. 

I think that you know  from your past professional background how demanding that can be on a family and trying to hold down a job. 

On a personal level I injured back at work  and I now have a damaged back with ongoing pain and I also have a heart condition.

I wish you and Jimmy well for the future.

 

regards 

Tim



The next appointed Society Queensland State President was Michael McKeown and he was made aware of my compulsory conditions with my donation.

Sadly for the Cairns disadvantaged Michael McKeown was just a puppet for the new General sectary or as he calls himself Peter Maher ceo.

Michael McKeown was caught up in the Society’s traditional mistress’s situations and retired well before his term had expired. 
We understand Michael McKeown was also caught with his head in the trough. 
And the society branch administrator on the Gold Coast was found to have stolen the conservative figure of $200, 000 dollars from the poor he had the same position as Cairns Maree Fell. 



Dear advisors I sneaked in this secret society through the back door as they [the society] thought my wife who was an excellent asset to them, would be married to a vicar or a very very reverend someone.

When they found out I have been helping the disadvantaged most of my life but I despise corruption from any one. 

But especially hypocrites acting as HOLY MEN like all this secret society are.

It was too late I had all the evidence I thought I required to jail these officials but I never considered the Queensland politicians had not charged since Joh and Terry Lewis run Queensland and Queensland police.
Having mistresses I found was compulsory with these society head officials as they all had free social credit cards and it still goes on. 
So with Michael Mc Keown the Qld State President running for cover he left the pathological liar Peter Maher the new ceo in total charge with a new lackey called John Campbell that is a drunk and as I have said before a womaniser.

That did not stop me putting Mr Life’s Tough Peter Maher ceo on notice when I emailed him to do something about all the bullying - that was the end of Vinnies Gym as far as this deceitful spiteful jealous evil little man ceo Peter Maher was concerned.

The principal of res ipsa loquitur for sure

FOR THE ATTENTION OF MR TIM HERBERT SENIOR POLICY ADVISOR - 

THIS IS AN EXAMPLE OF CORRECT COMMON LAW -
THIS WAS A DECISION DONE UNDER COMMON LAW EVEN THOUGH THE QUEEN OUR HEAD IS NOT ELECTED THE SAME IN AUSTRALIA! 


DAMNING boardroom minutes, faxes and emails between groups and some of Britain's largest …. force them to accept a combined £116m price -fixing fine.

The OFT investigation has stunned executives

Stores take £116m fine

By RICHARD FLETCHER

DAMNING boardroom minutes, faxes and emails between groups and some of Britain's force them to accept a combined £116m price -fixing fine. 

The OFT investigation has stunned executives

The OFT evidence - some of which has been seen by The Daily Telegraph - consists largely of emails sent by directors and buyers working for……………………..

 ArIa has managed to avoid a fine by turning "whistleblower".

In one internal email, a senior Aria director instructs one of his buyers:

A number embroiled in the Office of Fair Trading's long-running investigation admitted liability last week and accepted the fine - despite the fact that they have argued privately that they are being punished for doing the right thing.

The investigation was sparked following a raid on ArIa's UK headquarters by the OFT. 
In one internal email, a senior Aria director instructs one of his………………….



FOR THE ATTENTION OF MR TIM HERBERT SENIOR POLICY ADVISOR - 



Strike 4 THE CONSPIRATORS 
The principal of res ipsa loquitur 
From: Jerry McAuliffe [mailto:fnq.pres.dc@svdp-qld.org.au] 
Sent: Monday, 6 June 2005 2:31 PM
To: Maher, Peter
Cc: Tierney, Judy; Richards, Peter; O'Connor, Tim; Moore, Brian; McKeown,
Michael; Leach, Robert; Kelly, Maurie; Hester, Kathryn; Guise, Losa;
Campbell, John; Beauchamp, Ron
Subject: Ozcare

 Peter,

A few points I consider I should contribute towards this debate:
* At last State Council meeting I can recall saying I considered Mick had a point when he was concerned re legal action not having the sanction of the full State Council. My reason for saying this relates to concerns if minutes were to be subpoenaed by a court at a future date and the legal action could be deemed to be invalid.
 I don't have any legal advice on this, it was merely a concern.
* From my recollection, Maurie then weighed in and had a motion passed with words to the effect that State Council now supported the action and a vote of thanks was moved to those who had been working so hard on the Ozcare issue. I stand corrected if my recollections are not exact as they are made without the benefit of minutes of the meeting. I guess this motion now at least places the action in minutes of a State Council meeting. As far as I am aware, there were no dissenters when the motion was put.
* I do not appear to have any official minutes of the teleconference 15/2/05. However, my handwritten notes indicate that a legal challenge may not have been one of the nine stratagies outlined in your e-mail of Sunday 5/6/2005. 
I agree that the other stratagies listed were discussed and am aware from the last State Council meeting that number 9 (letter to all Vincentians) is still being worked on.
* My notes indicate that at the time of the teleconference a legal challenge was still "On the table" but that there may have been a way to comeup with some process that all parties would be happy with. The notes further indicate that this could be a staged strategy and it was after this wording that the stratagies outlined in your e-mail were detailed (with the exception of the legal challenge). It could well be argued that because the
legal challenge was deemed still "On the table" that it was one of the stratagies. 
As, stated, these are merely handwritten notes taken during the teleconference and I stand corrected if they do not agree with official
minutes.
* My notes also indicate that, following the teleconference, further short up-dates would be forthcoming.

Regards, 

Jerry McAuliffe


IN A CORRECT DEMOCRACY LIKE IN AMERICA THEY WOULD BE JAILED.


The St. Vincent De Paul Society Queensland is constituted as a body corporate established under the Religious Educational and Charitable Institutions Act of 1861 (Qld). 
 As such, the Society is not required to be registered as a charity under the Collections Act 1966.  
Section 6 of the Collections Act provides that the requirement to register as a charity does not apply to any “religious denomination”.  



The OFT investigation has stunned executives

The OFT evidence - some of which has been seen by 
The Daily Telegraph - consists largely of emails sent by directors and buyers working for……………………..

 ArIa has managed to avoid a fine by turning "whistleblower". 

Jerry McAuliffe’s email above to Peter Maher ceo clearly proves this is a case of - The principal of res ipsa loquitur 


Strike 5                             WE HAVE ALL ORIGINALS                        

MICHAEL JOHN REIDY A ST VINCENT DE PAUL OFFICIAL                                                               
From: Judith Tierney                                                                                                             

To: Michael John Reidy                                                                                                    

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2007 6:28 PM                                                                       

Subject: Respond 

Could you please let me know if you have received my correspondence to you

Bishop James Foley would also like to know if it is not too much trouble.

 

Jim Tierney



From:   Michael John Reidy mjreidy@bigpond.com                    
Date:    Friday, 6 April 2007 10:01 AM  

To:        Judith Tierney    

Subject:   Re: Respond

Your correspondence has been received and filed.
 

MIck Reidy



St Vincent de Paul Qld ceo Peter Maher publicly stated it was a unanimous decision by all members of Qld Society State Council this copy clearly shows he is lying again.
IT WAS NOT A UNAMINIOUS DECISION AND THIS IS ABOUT TRYING TO RETREIVE $130 MILLION +++ GIVEN AWAY ILLEGALLY TO Ozcare.

This Society has been trying to hide this illegal action from generations of Queensland donators that will be appalled at the abuse [custodian behaviour] of their money. ALL ON THE INTERNET




SOCIETY OF ST. VINCENT DE PAUL

MICHAEL .J. REIDY 





                                                        
Date.  02/06/05                                                                                                       
Rockhampton Diocesan President





10 Alexandra Close, Gladstone, QLD. 4680                                                      

Ph. 07 49784790                                                                                                                                  
Fax.  07 4978 0616                                                                                                              
Work 07 49766026                                                                                                                
Mob. 0417 197728

Mr. Peter Maher


Chief Executive Officer

St.Vincent De Paul Society 

State Council Queensland


I wish to re iterate the concerns I expressed at State Council meeting June 28 regarding the recent directive given to our Solicitors to instigate legal action against Ozcare by way of a letter of demand, to hand back our previously owned and operated facilities.

As a member of State Council Board, my understanding of the situation was that our Solicitors had primarily been engaged to investigate the matter of legal implication, and requirements necessary to recover these facilities.                                                     
        This would involve a process of compiling, packaging, and analysing a wide range and scope of historical documentation which we organised for them.                                                                                                         

It also included meetings and consultation with The Catholic Bishops of Queensland, members of the National Council and other various parties etc. Our Solicitors were to then analyse this information and produce a Report for State Council, accompanied with a list of recommendations for our assessment and analysis.

When you announced at our meeting that a letter of demand had already been served, and that we had received a response back from the Ozcare Solicitors,                      

I immediately expressed my concerns that this had been a significant and decisive step, and that the full Council should have been informed and furthermore involved in the final decision of this action. I then asked who had authorised this action, and the answers from the floor were given that Council had previously agreed to a motion that we would engage our Solicitors "to look into the matter of taking back the facilities from Ozcare and to follow their recommendations as such"


As a director on this Board I believe that I am expected to act within the roles of responsibility, accountability, duty of care, and to act with due diligence.

We have now been advised that a major action has been instigated which no doubt will add significant outcomes and ramifications to our organisation; for better or for worse. Neither myself nor (as I assume) other members of this Board, have been consulted with on this matter, nor were we issued with a copy of the Solicitors Report and briefings.     

In conclusion we did not get the opportunity to participate in a thorough evaluation and debate to assist our Board to formulate an informed decision on such a major issue. 

This recent happening concerns me greatly, and as a result of this

I hereby wish to officially place on the record, this notice to State Council; based on the grounds that I have not been kept updated and adequately informed on these matters, and that because pertinent information had not been forwarded to me for my perusal prior to this decision

"I neither agree with nor support this action of a 'Letter of Demand' which was served against Ozcare."

Yours fraternally

Michael J Reidy              The principal of res ipsa loquitur


How would you Mr Tim Herbert Senior Policy Advisor like this done to your wife, sister, mother, by masquerading Catholics that profess to do GOOD WORKS? 


To Consultant Psychiatrist Dr. Jeff Taylor                                           
From:             jjls@bigpond.com
Date:             Thursday, 8 September 2005 7:57 PM

To:               Chris & Jeff Taylor <jeff_t@bigpond.net.au>

Subject:         JUDY

Dear Jeff
 

Judy has - ON HER OWN for four years been storing from svdp - old wares and collectables, washing literally thousands of garments (HER MONEY) polishing thousands of spoons ect to help the poor in her own way. 

She was raising 3 to 4 grand each sale.

She was told by e-mail she was not to do this anymore. 

Actually it was me who had to tell her Maree Fell and the Diocesan President made this decision without even telling her to her face. 

Maree Fell told the Ladies Judy said she did not want to do this anymore - WHICH SENT JUDE RIGHT OFF -- SHE HAS BEEN SOBBING because she said nothing at all about stopping. 

Maree Fell bullied the life out of the new Youth Officer who resigned because of her bullying. I Spent days talking with the Youth Officer I had 97 young girls the (third course) from St Jacks booked in to do my Anti-rape course (free of course) that Maree Fell has now destroyed. I am REALLY WORRIED OVER JUDE I THINK SHE IS ON THE EDGE OF A BREAK DOWN - JEFF could you possibly ring her tomorrow and talk to her she has always been so fond and trusting of you.

I would not ask you only I am so scared about her behaviour.
JIM.




FROM CONSULTANT PSYCHIATRIST Dr. Jeff Taylor Psychiatrist    
Judith Tierney is by profession a Director of Psychiatric Hospitals
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Cris & Jeff Taylor
To:     Jimmy & Judy Tierney
Sent: Saturday, September 10, 2005 11:27 PM
Subject: Keeping In Touch
Hi Judy,   

Are you getting any assistance up there in Cairns? In relation to the matters aired in our last conversation, 

I would like to have a yarn with you over the phone again soon.

Regards, 

Jeff Taylor


Judith Tierney is a Director of Psychiatric Hospitals this is her response to her Consultant psychiatrist Doctor Dr Jeff Taylor

From:             Judith Tierney jjls@bigpond.com 

To:                 Chris & Jeff Taylor


Sent:             Wednesday, October 12, 2005 7:50 PM 

Subject:         health
Dear Chris & Jeff,

Thanks for your support, I am much better, not as well as I soon hope to be, but getting there. 

I spoke again last week with Bishop James, he asked after you both. 

Hope you are both well. 

I'll be in contact again soon.

Love 
Judy



From: Chris & Jeff Taylor

Date:   Friday, October 14, 2005 7:00 PM

To:     Judith Tierney jjls@bigpond.com 

Subject: Re: Keeping In Touch

Good to hear from you.
 I am pleased that you have been to see Bishop James. 

Take care & best wishes to you, Jimmy et al.

Regards, 
Jeff Taylor 




 I appreciate Mr Tierney's circumstances and respect his opinion that the statement was intentionally false. 
Has added to the stress and difficulty of your circumstances I sympathise that the conduct of Thynne & McCartney and their clients, the St Vincent de Paul Society, has caused you and your husband distress and affected your husband's health. 

John Briton 

Legal 

Services 

Commissioner

This is part of the response Judith Tierney received from Legal Services Commissioner John Briton after her making a formal complaint against St Vincent de Paul ceo Peter Maher and the instructions he gave his solicitors Thynne & McCartney.
HOW MUCH MORE ABUSE ARE WE TO BE GIVEN BEFORE YOU OUR ELECTED PEOPLE INTERVENE WITH THIS EVIL BASTARD PETER MAHER ceo St Vincent de Paul and his Catholic highly unethical, arrogant and publicly deceptive society officials?

I appreciate Mr Tierney's circumstances and respect his opinion that the statement was intentionally false. 

Has added to the stress and difficulty of your circumstances I sympathise that the conduct of Thynne & McCartney and their clients, the St Vincent de Paul Society, has caused you and your husband distress and affected your husband's health. 

John Briton 
Legal 
Services 
Commissioner


From:          Shane Donovan sdonovan@thymac.com.au                

Date:          Wednesday, 17 May 2006 9:54 AM

To:             Judith Tierney                                                                                                                              

Subject:     RE: This is urgent

Dear Mr Tierney,

 

Our client does not intend to provide any of the "information" that you seek there being no obligation to do so.  

Nor does it intend to correspond with you any further in relation to the issues that you have raised.

We otherwise reject any suggestion that we have deliberately made false statements as you allege.

 

Yours faithfully
Shane Donovan 
Associate 

T: +61 7 3231 8888   F: +61 7 3229 0855 

THYNNE & MACARTNEY 
Member of the Kennedy Strang Legal Group 
Level 27, Comalco Place 
12 Creek Street, 

Brisbane QLD 4000 
www.thymac.com.au



WHAT DOES ALL THIS NONSENSE MEAN TO US VICTIMS?

In May Commission Chief Executive Diane Sisely addressed a group of employers and business people about bullying and vilification. Here is an edited version of her speech.                                                                              

When we look at the definitions of discrimination, harassment and vilification as described in the Equal Opportunity Act and the Racial and Religious Tolerance Act it is clear that we are talking about behaviour that can be described as bullying. Discrimination, harassment and vilification are all behaviours which belittle, undermine, humiliate and threaten, cause disadvantage and harm. 

According to research conducted by Queensland's Griffith University workplace bullies could be costing Australian industry up to $36 billion a year. And a Queensland Government taskforce has found that complaints are increasing and that bullying affects up to two million Australians each year. 

The taskforce found young people, women, casual or temporary workers, contractors and trainees were most likely to be victimised by workplace bullies.

Most at risk were people in education, health services and public administration.  

While we all might be a bit tired of the rhetoric about being an employer of choice, the reality is that unless employers are seen in this light they will struggle to attract and keep staff.     

The importance of a harassment and discrimination free workplace in attracting and keeping staff was highlighted in a survey of 100 companies last year in the 'Best Employers to Work for in Australia' survey. 

What this survey found was that what set the best companies apart was not massages or free coffee, or stock options, or getting flowers on your birthday. It's not even about money.                                              

It's about feeling safe, well led and excited by what the company does.                                  

Last year VicHealth conducted research into Victorians attitudes towards bullying as part of its 'Together we do better' campaign. It found that Victorians widely recognise the prevalence of bullying behaviours as part of Australian culture, but few agreed that it should be.  The research also highlighted the detrimental impact bullying can have on the bully, the victims and observers.

Bullying has been blamed on corporate restructuring, chronic under funding and an acceptance of harassment as part of the workplace culture. 

Discriminatory attitudes and behaviours, xenophobia, perpetration of negative stereotypes and jealousy, all can and do give rise to bullying and vilification. Failure in the workplace to accept and act in accordance with one's responsibilities as an individual or as a manager can compound this behaviour.                                                                 

There are a number of challenges I see for business in relation to achieving a workplace free from vilification, discrimination and harassment. 

Firstly leadership -

We need leadership that recognises that when we are afraid or up against a wall, fear can lead us to fall back on negative, harmful stereotypes.

We need leadership that helps us get over these fears, that helps us go beyond harmful erroneous stereotypes and leadership that builds that understanding and inclusion.                                              

Secondly we must change attitudes.                                  

We've seen it done with the road toll, the quit smoking and skin cancer campaigns. We need to do this in relation to discriminatory attitudes 

and behaviours if we are to prevent bullying, vilification and harassment. 

Thirdly we need to address systemic issues.                               

While the employment of a Vietnamese development officer may be good for her as an individual, it does nothing to address the vilification she faces every day in the workforce, at school, in the shopping centre. 

Finally compliance
What mechanisms do you have in place to ensure you comply with the legislation? Who monitors them?  How do you find out if they are satisfactory?
Queensland WPH&SAFTEY PLEASE!!! 

Our evidence is that up to 70% of companies do not take proactive measures to prevent discrimination and harassment.



Warren Pitt MP Member for Mulgrave 
Our reference: AIO5/09176 
                          CMMO3848          

1 6 NOV 2005

Warren Pitt Qld Communities minister – 
I am aware that the closure of St Vinnie's Gym impacted on a number of disadvantaged groups within the community. 

I have been informed that the gym was established in 2000 with donated equipment, and the original target group of the program was young people from disadvantaged backgrounds who could not afford, or were not comfortable in a standard commercial gymnasium.

Since the program's inception in 2000, disadvantaged people from all ages have used the facility as individuals, and as part of user paying groups. 

I understand that St Vincent De Paul's decision to close the service was based on a review of the service which demonstrated that the gym users had changed considerably, impacting on the availability of the gym to the original target group. 

The review indicated that the boxing groups using the gym were the predominant users. 

HOW DARE THIS minister publicly say this he would not know where the Vinnies Gym was never mind vilifying all that worked in Vinnies Gym in this ministers COMMUNITY!! 


IS THIS BOXING?  Sister Maryann visited the gym today and spoke with Jim Tierney and the Gym instructors regarding ONGOING OBESITY ISSUES she is seeing in the children she is working with and wishes to work closely with the Vinnies Gym to provide programs for these girls. Sister Maryann works through Centrecare Counselling and is confronted with obesity and health issues with girls in this local community.





Queensland Society officials CEO Peter Maher Jerry McAuliffe and Cairns Administrator Maree Fell have deliberately destroyed Jimmy’s Gym projects in Australia and around the world. 

Yes plural these officials here were jealous and put out when they found out that Le President General José Ramón Diaz- Torremocha from Spain had recently visited Cairns to see the Gym after hearing of its success. 
 “Jimmy and Judy were asked to let José assist them and for them to take Jimmy’s project throughout the world for the Society.”  
Then when Jimmy tried to stop their bullying that was all the excuse they needed.  Jimmy left us with his Liverpool saying. 

“What goes around comes around.”

 



COPY FROM THE CAIRNS POST TO PROVE ONCE AGAIN THAT THE SOCIETY OFFICIALS LIE. PITY MR PITT WAS TOO BUSY TO READ THIS BEFORE HE VILIFIES ALL OF US VICTIMS.
The Cairns Post, Monday, November 17, 2003 --------
St Vinnies gym for at-risk youth a winner

Roz Pulley

A GYMNASIUM for disadvantaged youth in Cairns has proved so successful it may be replicated internationally. The St Vincent de Paul Fitness Centre in Maranoa St – which is open to all, but primarily targets society’s homeless and disaffected --- is attracting worldwide attention.

“It’s the only one of its kind in the world run by St Vincent De Paul,”  said northern vice-president Judy Tierney who, together with husband Jim, was instrumental in its establishment after donating all the equipment three years ago.

“This is the first such venture and is very different to anything to anything St Vincent De Paul has ever done.”

Ms Tierney said the national president of St Vincent De Paul in Spain had recently visited Cairns to see the gym, after hearing of its success.

“He wants to take it worldwide.”

A second Australian gym had also been tipped for Logan near Brisbane, and Ravenshoe. Ms Tierney said the fitness centre was changing people’s lives.

“The thing that has really, really improved their self-confidence and self-esteem is the boxing.

A lot of people don’t like boxing, but it’s a very disciplined sport.

“We’ve had quite a few kids that have gone through various programs, disappeared, then come back and said they’ve gone back to school, which is really good.

It is giving them focus,”

The fitness centre employs two qualified instructors and offers classes in weightlifting, bodybuilding, kickboxing, boxing, yoga, martial arts and self defence.

Anti-rape classes are also available.

Ms Tierney said between 600-8000 people visited each month.

“The idea initially was that it was purely for street kids.

But we now have groups from Endeavour, detox, mental health and special education classes.

Lots of schools also bring in groups.”

Mr Tierney said the inspiration came from his own deprived childhood in Liverpool England. “When I was 14, I went to a gym for the disadvantaged.

It was a really rough, hardcore place to go, full of people like myself.

To my knowledge that gym saved hundreds and hundreds of kids from getting involved with drugs.”

Mrs Tierney said the gym had received tremendous support from the Australian Leisure and Hospitality Group which recently donated nearly $6000 to fully equip a new kitchen, laundry and bathroom.


 
The ALH GROUP which recently donated nearly $6000 to fully equip a new kitchen, laundry and bathroom this donation never arrived at Vinnies Gym and Society ceo PETER MAHER never bought it as he told Dean Lock he did. 
He may have it himself but he most certainly did not put his hand in the poor box this time.

First I sent Maher an email telling him if he did not stop his PAID Staff bullying and harassing Francine Kubanek Society youth coordinator - Rhonda Wallace depot manager - the Vinnies Gym instructors - and my wife who was an Society appointed Qld State Vice President I would. 
 ceo Mr "Life’s Tough" Maher ignored me so I contacted Prime Minister John Howard, Qld premier Beatie, Qld Attorney General Kerry Shine, Qld police Minister Judy Spence, Warren Pitt.
I blew the whistle on Society ceo Maher, Society McAuliffe, and Society Cairns administrator bully instructor Maree fell.
Four witnessed Statutory Declarations where sent to Prime Minister KEVIN RUDD three from Vinnies Gym past and present instructors, and one from me after McAuliffe closed Vinnies Gym. 

I knew he would after me confronting both Maree fell and McAuliffe after returning from Brisbane to get the bullying stopped via the Qld State President and General Secretary Tom Barry. 

I walked into the Gym and Maree Fell and McAuliffe were barking at the Gym instructors I told them both where my wife Judith and me had been and told them both to stop their bullying and leave as I had been appointed Chairman of the Society’s Gym SPECIAL WORKS because of these two individuals bullying.

So Maher McAuliffe Maree Fell just closed the gym telling the community it was not getting used for what it was set up for and I already explained these entire group were not in any official position when I donated assembled and run for  UNPAID YEARS THIS WAS JUST TO SILENCE ME. 
 SOCIETY RULE EMPLOYEES AND OFFICE TITLES
The Society being a voluntary organisation must always be controlled and seen to be controlled by voluntary people. 


Society ceo Maher - McAuliffe – Society Maree Fell expert bully all lied when they agreed PUBLICLY with McAuliffe‘s reason for closing Vinnies Gym.

This also may have made the Society conspirator ceo Maher instructing THYNNE & MACARTNEY solicitors with lies regarding me and vindictive hateful lies about my character. 
But as my mother used to say many many years ago leave them to GOD son. Unfortunately for this highly unethical, arrogant and publicly deceptive Society ceo Maher and his deceptive unethical colleagues I have been legally advised I can sue them all personally which I now will do.
And we have other articles and items we have not used yet to PROVE BEYOND ANY REASONABLE DOUBT these highly unethical, arrogant and publicly deceptive Society officials are as described.



From: Rodney & Veronica Killick
Sent:
Friday, 10 March 2006 9:46 AM
To: Patricia
Subject: RE: Veronica Killick
To think a charity like that has control over disadvantaged people in the community.

Let's hope the new gym venture can provide the service to the community that a grOup like SVDP should.

Regards

Veronica Killick

RVK Maintenance 

Ph: 0417 609 994 

FX: 074033 0923


Veronica Killick 

Human Resources & Compliance Manager

344 Mulgrave Road 

CAIRNS 

QLD 4870

Ph: 07 4054 1464

FX: 07 4033 2038 MB: 0417609994

A group decision was made to support the gym situated off Martyn Street.

As a result of our fundraising on the first occasion we paid for the flooring in the boxing ring.

It was a wonderful satisfying experience to be involved in and on visiting the gym we got to meet the staff and a few of the kids training there. I felt a real sense of achievement.

Following the first donation the following year I spoke with Jim and Judy and they let me know that they were building a new kitchen and laundry off the side of the gym.

It was decided that we would focus on raising enough money to equip this extension as much as possible. 

In the end we were able to donate a number of white goods and crockery, cutlery, glassware, appliances, i.e. toasters, kettles and a sack full of various foods, including coffee etc.

From what I have read in the media, I am of the understanding that the gym has closed down and is not going to reopen.

I am just wondering what St Vinnies has done with all the equipment as I have heard that a group is willing to reopen the GYM again and I would think that St Vinnies would want to support another group who is willing; to financially support the homeless and disadvantaged youth in Cairns.

on the first day we toured the gym after donating the boxing ring mat, an employee of  St Vinnies had told us that the, majority of the equipment had been donated by Jim Tierney.

We thought this was wonderful that an individual would show that much faith in a single community minded project.

Majority of big business in this country wouldn't even make that sort of donation.

So in conclusion I am a little confused that the, majority of the equipment was donated by Jim Tierney and the ALH group, but you are not willing to donate the equipment on to a group willing to take over where you left off.

Wouldn't it be of benefit to your organisation to assist another group to help the disadvantaged youth when you say are no longer able to?


Veronica Killick



TONY WALSH RESIGNED FROM BEING A VINNIES GYM INSTRUCTOR BECAUSE OF THE CONSTANT HARASSMENT TO HAVE HIM ALTER INDIGINOUS NUMBERS USING VINNIES GYM SO THESE CHARLATANS COULD APPLY FOR GOVERNMENT GRANTS.

From:  "iogkf' <iogkf@itconnectnetau>

To:      "Judy and Jim Tierney" <jjls@bigpond.com>

Sent:    12 September 2005 15:02 PM

Subject: Jimmy

Jimmy

Hi Jim

Bastards turning up and closing the gym down like that it is wrong and immoral.

If there is anything I can help with don't hesitate to contact me.

Judy should contact the Media, TV, Radio, Newspapers and give a press conference and tell them about what St Vincent DePaul has done left the youth and disadvantaged in our community with nothing. As well as you Lee Byron and the youth.

Taking a gym which was set up for the disadvantaged in our community and they knew when it was setup it would not make a profit.

St Vincent De Paul could not spend the money meant to support the gym to help the disadvantaged in our community but instead they can spend millions of dollars to build that resort in port Douglas.

And contact the Bishop

I am working for the next three nights. If you need me just contact me 

Tony



Mrs Tierney said the gym had received tremendous support from the Australian Leisure and Hospitality Group which recently donated nearly $6000 to fully equip a new kitchen, laundry and bathroom –

This is the kitchen that never arrived at Vinnies gym even though it cost the Australian Leisure and Hospitality Group $6000 for it. 

Dean Lock asked Judith Tierney where the fully equipped new kitchen, laundry and bathroom was that cost $6000, because Peter Maher had told him to stop his whingeing as he had done well out of the society as he [Peter Maher] paid for all these items.  

Judith Tierney told Dean Lock the Australian Leisure and Hospitality Group did pay out $6000 to fully equip a new kitchen, laundry and bathroom but like on the Gold Coast in never arrived at Vinnies Gym

And Peter Maher may have $6000 of items that was supposed to go to Vinnies Gym but he certainly DID NOT PAY FOR IT.

Dean Lock was shocked and appalled at this as Peter Maher had also destroyed his in ground safe with an angle grinder because he did not know the safe combination.

He asked the NOW X Vinnies instructors for the combination you can imagine what they said to Mr "Life’s Tough" Maher so he used an angle grinder to open an extremely expensive safe.

(


This individual Campbell who is now the new lackey of Society ceo Maher was publicly pretending he cared about people with mental disorders this is were my wife came in handy for him. 
All he has ever done is sell insurance and drink, but he is cunning he used my wife’s experience she is by profession a psychiatric hospital director. 

Like Qld Society Peter Maher that went from being a General Secretary that is the term supposed to be used by the Society’s Constitution. That was not important enough for him so he changed the title to ceo. 

And like Maher, Campbell became the fastest self- made psychologist and psychiatrist in history.

When he was getting fed in my home every time he was in Cairns because of my wife’s up-bringing I always asked questions as to why he was so Holy! 

And like all deceitful pretenders he would try to be a bit macho with me and gave truthful answers to me to impress me – “If I didn’t do this I would be on the piss all the time and I get a free car free petrol and trips around the place free of course.” 

His wife threw this deceitful pretender out because of his drinking he informed me.

And the poor in Queensland have the likes of him and ceo Maher custodians of millions of dollars donated to the poor. It repulses me the way these deceitful pretenders rob from the poor and they do it without any form of accountability to not a living soul! We would love to know how they get away with it without any accountability. When it suited this unethical individual he could not care one iota of the damage he and his Christian mates did to my wife. So I sent the deceitful new Qld lackey this email below with no response. McAuliffe has not been seen by anyone in Cairns.
 
 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Pitt defends character reference for trafficker
James O’Loan

oloan@tcp.newsltd.com.au
MEMBER for Mulgrave Warren Pitt has defended his decision to provide a character reference for a convicted drug trafficker who was jailed recently.

Mr Pitt says the written reference he provided to Cairns Supreme Court for amphetamines trafficker Jason Wayne Maitland of Edmonton was not a show of support for his actions.

“I provided a reference for Jason so that the court was aware of some of his better qualities,” Mr Pitt said.

Maitland, 43, sold $10,300 worth of ecstasy, methamphetamine and LSD to an undercover policeman at his Portsmith work shed from July to December 2004.

Last Friday Justice Stanley Jones sentenced him to three years’ jail with eligibility for parole after six months.

Mr Pitt said he had known Maitland and his family “for many years” and acknowledged the trafficker committed serious crimes for which he was now paying.

“I want to be clear – providing a reference should not be construed as condoning the offence.” He said he had provided hundreds of references for his constituents since becoming the local member 17 years ago.   

The Cairns Post, Friday, March 2, 2007


My wife Judith Tierney ran a ward of 120 paranoid SCHIZOPHRENICS on her own because of government costing in NSW yet these evil bastards created the situation were she had a nervous breakdown so THEY WILL NEVER WALK WHILE I BREATHE.


John Wiener is a Society Diocesan President here he confirms all the equipment I donated is still mine and the communities.    


From:    Wiener John         wienerj@bigpond.com   
Date:     Thursday, 1 March 2007 5:59 PM 
To:         Judith Tierney jjls@bigpond.com
Subject: RE: I though you were different 

Hi Judy & Jim 

Sorry that I took so long to get back to you, I have been away; I am not in a position of any influence within the Society at this point in time. 

It hurts me greatly to be aware of the anguish and suffering that you are both going through and my not being able to do anything to help you other than to listen.                          

I have spoken to the state president tonight and he assures me that all of the gym equipment is available to you wish to take it off the Society's hands.                                                      

Please consider taking up this offer it may enable you to in some way continue what you started. 

Good luck with your visit with the Bishop tomorrow, I will pray for you both 

Your friend 

John Wiener 

St Vincent de Paul diocesan president 





From: Judith Tierney [mailto:jjls@bigpond.com] 
Sent: Thursday, 27 September 2007 7:29 AM
To: Wiener John
Subject: THANK YOU VERY MUCH
John I received this yesterday I trusted you why did you tell me you had spoken to John and he was going to give us back our property, 
He never even named the people that have our property do you as an engineer know how much they have stolen from Jim and I trusted you my God 
Judy

St Vincent de Paul Society

QUEENSLAND

 10 Merivale Street,

South Brisbane Qld 4101

    PO Box 3351,

                                                                                  South Brisbane Qld 4101

Tel 0730101000

Fax 07 3010 1099

Email state.admin@svdpqld.org.au

www.vinnies.org.au/qld

ABN 14211506904

Donation Hotline 13 18 12

20th September 2007                                                        
Hello Judy,

Thank you for your letter of the 6th inst.

All of the gym equipment has been given to an Aboriginal community where it is being used by the young people to increase their health and fitness.

As this was the original purpose the equipment was obtained for in the first place we felt that it was appropriate that it was put to this use.

The Society now considers this matter is closed. 
I feel it is now time for us all to move on and to continue to help those in most need.

Yours in Christ,

John Campbell 

State President



From: John Wiener wienerj@bigpond.com                                                                                    Date: Thursday, 27 September 2007 6:36 PM
To: 'Judith Tierney' <jjls@bigpond.com>

Subject: RE: THANK YOU VERY MUCH
Hi Judy

I did speak to John Campbell as I said I would, and I also said to you that I am not any position to influence any decisions made by the State President or the State Council.

Lets all hope that the un-named Aboriginal Community will receive great enrichment from the use of the gym equipment.

Peace

John Wiener



IF I WAS TO TAKE FIVE CENTS FROM THIS TIGHT BASTARD HE WOULD HAVE THE POLICE ON ME YET PEACE WHEN THEY HAVE STOLEN THOUSANDS AND THOUSANDS OF MY EQUIPMENT



 “Those who give have all things. They who withhold have nothing.”  
Don’t let evil defeat you but defeat evil with good. 
“Whoever wants to enjoy life and wishes to see good times, must keep from speaking evil and telling lies.”     

 
Sid Brischetto was appalled at the behaviour of Qld Society officials as Sid makes it clearly obvious good governance, accountability and transparency are certainly not considered as a sense of duty by this highly unethical, arrogant and publicly deceptive Society.  
Sid Brischetto received lots of abuse when he tried to expose the wrongdoing of the secret Society of lay people.
But Sid was totally ostracized after trying to expose the total lack of good governance, accountability and especially the total lack transparency by this Society to the its donors like me, the public, and the poor it perpetrates to look after. Despicable behaviour to its donors like myself and the poor! 


(a) Neither the Society nor Mr Maher are prepared to provide your client with any absolute a “assurance” that any allegations of misconduct levelled against him will not be repeated.





From: "Isidoro Brischetto" <brischetto@bigpofWi.com>

To: <tom.barry@svdp-qld.org.au>; "Tom Kelly" <tom.kelly@grainco.com.au>; "Ron Beauchamp (E​mail)" <sth.pres.dc@svdp-qld.org.au>; "Peter Richards (E-mail)..<gcc.prichards.dc@svdp​qld.org.au>; "Mike McKeown" <mike.mckeown@svdp-qld.org.au>; '"Michael McKeown'" <diopres@onthenet.com.au>; "Michael Kuilboer (E-mail)..<west.pres.dc@svdp-qld.org.au>; "Maurie Kelly (E-mail)" <mjk@giLcom.au>; "Kathryn Hester (E-mail)" <kathryn@phoiberg.com.au>; "Judy Tierney (E-mail)..<jjls@bigpond.com>; "John Wiener (E​mail)" <wienerj@bigpond.com>; "John McCulloch (E-mail)..<john.mcculloch@svdp-qld.org.au>; "Joan McGrath (E-mail)" <joan.mcgrath@svdp-qld.org.au>; "Greg Harris (E-mail)" <state.vp.harris@svdp-qld.org.au>; "Father Morgan Batt (E-mail)" <MORGANBATT@bigpond.com>; "Annette Donnelly (E-mail)..<nth.pres.dc@svdp-qld.org.au>

Sent:
Thursday, 16 January 2003 4:51

Subject: PLEA TO STATE COUNCIL MEMBERS

Dear All

In my email to you of 12/01/03 I tendered my resignation from the position of chairman of the Qld Rule Review Committee.


  By now you should have received formal notification from the State President, that I no longer represent the T'ville Diocesan Council and therefore I am no longer a member of State Council.

I resigned from the position of T'ville diocesan president ahead of my full term (end of April 2003), as a result of a < MEDIATION? > meeting between the T'ville diocesan council and the T'ville regional council held in T'ville on 11/01/03, and chaired by National President John Moore and State President Michael Mckeown as mediators. As an advocate of good governance, accountability and transparency at State council meetings during my term on the Council, starting with state council members, to ensure that the good name of the Society of St Vincent de Paul could be upheld at all times and withstand total public scrutiny, I wish to fully endorse the sentiments of frustration expressed by John Wiener in his email of 13 January 2003 to all State Council members. I do hope that State Council, for the sake of the future of the Society, will have the moral fortitude to take positive action, and not merely make ineffective verbal/ written statements, to guide the society in Qld with full transparency and honesty, for the benefit of the needy as is required under the Rule and as a witness to the pledge the Society gives to its Benefactors when we ask and / or accept their gifts on behalf of the needy.  

Yours in Christ

Sid Brischetto  
THYNNE & MACARTNEY           
23 August 2005

The Law Office 
PO Box 1927 
CAIRNS QLD 4870                                     

Dear Colleagues
Jim Tierney - Vinnies Fitness Centre

We act on behalf of St Vincent de Paul Society Queensland ('the Society'). Our client has provided us with a copy of your letter of 12 August 2005 directed to the Chief Executive Officer, Peter Maher and has requested that we respond on its behalf.

Mr Maher denies having discussed with your client's wife an allegation that your client had “king hit" someone at a boxing tournament.

The Society is aware that your client claims to be a licensed boxing trainer. However as your client has failed (despite request) to produce a copy of his license, the Society has not been able to verify this claim. Your client is not to be involved in the provision of any boxing training at the fitness centre until a current license has been sighted and appropriate insurance coverage has been arranged.

Whilst the Society is aware that your client donated a number of items of gymnasium equipment to the fitness centre, it had no knowledge that your client’s donation was made upon a conditional basis. In any event, the Society has not yet made any decisions on the future operation of the fitness centre at this point in time.

We are instructed that your client has not been requested to provide any details of attendance of indigenous youth at the fitness centre. The Society recognises that your client is a volunteer at the fitness centre, and as such he is not responsible for the administrative operation of the fitness centre. 
Accordingly, the Society does not accept that any allegations made against your client were motivated by ​your client refusing to provide information in this respect.

We respond to the numbered paragraphs in your letter in keeping with the numbering you have used:

(a) Neither the Society nor Mr Maher are prepared to provide your client with any absolute a “assurance”   that any allegations of misconduct levelled against him will not be repeated. Such matters are of legitimate concern to the Society given that your client is, or was, a volunteer with the Society.

(b) A copy of the Society's letter of 10 June 2005 to your client is attached.

Legal 
Services 
Commission

Our Ref: LMS 71002779

20 July 2006

Mrs J Tierney

46 Oleander Street 

HOLLOWAYS BEACH QLD 4878

Dear Mrs Tierney

YOUR COMPLAINT DATED 14 JULY 2006 ABOUT THYNNE & MCCARTNEY SOLICITORS

I refer to the Commission's previous letter to you dated 10 July 2006 and advise that I have now had the opportunity to consider your complaint in detail.

In essence, your complaint is that Thynne & McCartney Solicitors slandered and made a false statement about your husband, Mr James Victor Tierney. You have stated that the actions of Thynne & McCartney caused you and your husband unnecessary stress and exacerbated Mr Tierney's mental health condition.

Making False Statements

You have asserted that Thynne & McCartney made a false statement about Mr Tierney in that they stated that Mr Tierney had previously been requested to provide a copy of his boxing trainer licence. I note particularly the wording of their letter:
"However, as your client has failed (despite request) to produce a copy of his license, the Society has not been able to verify that claim".

On my reading, these words infer that the St Vincent de Paul Society (the Society) has made previous requests to see Mr Tierney's licence. I understand that in making this statement, Thynne & McCartney would have been acting on the instructions of their clients, the Society. (Society ceo Maher).
Whilst, I do not believe there is sufficient evidence to establish to the required standard that Thynne & McCartney made a false or misleading statement, I appreciate Mr Tierney's circumstances and respect his opinion that the statement was intentionally false.

Slander

The Act does not allow me to make determinations as to whether a party is guilty of slander. That issue must be dealt with by a court of appropriate jurisdiction and I must work within the powers given to me under the Act.

It may be in your interests to consult a legal practitioner to determine whether you have any right of claim against Thynne & McCartney or any other party and the likely success of any subsequent claim.

Whilst I appreciate that the perceived failure to explain and clarify various issues has added to the stress and difficulty of your circumstances I sympathise that the conduct of Thynne & McCartney and their clients, the St Vincent de Paul Society, has caused you and your husband distress and affected your husband's health. 

If you would like to discuss this decision or this complaint further, please contact Louise Syme of this office on 07 3407 7737. 

Yours sincerely 

John Briton  

Legal Services Commissioner


Date:                    Monday, 15 may 2006 4:53 pm       
To:                       police@ministerial.qld.gov.au 

Subject:               I do not have the time to play games
James Victor Tierney

 

jjls@bigpond.com 

 

Dear Minister Spence

 $130 million + $24 million + $118 million + $52 million that’s $324 million and that is only the fnq svdp Qld poor that are being deprived.  

Over $ 200, 000 that is only the figure they are prepare to admit too was stolen from the gold coast by a St Vincent de Paul PAID Administrator.
God only knows how much from here in Cairns as Maree Fell being Cairns administrator will not let any society member see any financial statements even though the RULE and CONSTITUTION of this society states any member can see any financial statements. So why is Maree Fell so shy to let ANYONE SEE ANY FINANCIAL DOCUMENT? 

This society is a Voluntary Organisation that means IT MUST BE RUN AND SEEN TO BE RUNNING BY VOLUNTEERS not the other way round individuals on corporate salaries running VOLUNTEERS.

This is all on the WWW. That should cure them all. 

Madam I hate men that bully women -men that bash women -or men that rape women- or men that allow women to be bullied. 

I personal developed an anti-rape programme that i have been teaching women for years. In hospitals private schools and the maximum security jails in NSW.                              

I started them here in Cairns but that was stopped by corrupt St Vincent de Paul officials.                                                                                                                                                Just ask any of the women here in CAIRNS that had booked in to do them.

I do not teach this as a fitness class or a martial arts class or a self-defence class.                    A real anti-rape course that teaches women too look after them just a bit more than they did before. 

This was all arranged for all the girls in St Monica’s just ask them.

Minister all my wife and me have done all our lives is help people                                                          
I do not have the time to play mind games with bullies. 
My life in Liverpool England taught me to never drop my guard when dealing with officials that are corrupt.

I just let their ego do them in I do not have the time to play games with conceited stupid bullies. I gave you plenty of time to answer our queries, and for god sake madam I am helping kids stay away from drugs ect.  

So seeing that you just want a war with us we have asked your boss to get my equipment, to help these poor kids we do not have the time to play games.  

I do not have to lie when dealing with egomaniac clowns.                                     
Jim Tierney   

From: Judith Tierney [mailto:jjls@bigpond.com
Sent: Monday, 8 January 2007 3:19 PM
To: Fraser Boyle
Subject: reply
dear sir

as i am not familiar with your holiday times here in Australia could you

please let me know if your office received my last email addressed to you.

thank you

 

 

from mr terence tierney

 

jjls@bigpond.com




Fraser Boyle was moved conveniently so a Mr Philj.Smart@disability.qld.gov.au could continue the cover up.

to mr phil smart dear sir,

i cannot say in words how angry i am on seeing my brother

jim tierney.

 i decided to come over to Australia to see for myself what was going on.

i received information regarding conversations with jim, his wife Judy with qld police inspector ian swan and female detective sergeant sheridan heaton.
the topics discussed have alarmed all Jim’s family in england. 

i sent an email to the qld police minister judy Spence who said

she did not know who i was talking about so could not respond to me. I asked her how many JAMES VICTOR TIERNEY’s lived in Cairns and had communicated to every qld labor champagne 

socialists politician.

we were so concerned over my brothers and his carer, his wife’s, health that I decided to see for my self and be able to inform the rest of jim’s family.

i know my brother very well and know that all the terrible things that have been said are disgusting.

the background that all my family come from including my other brother William will not allow these terrible slurs on our family name. jim has always from a lad himself helped the family i come from and any one that needed it he has always been that way. he not only helped people he also donated equipment with conditions at his own expense to St Vincent de Paul that it was not used as a profit making enterprise. 

this equipment was removed rapidly from vinnes gym that took jim several months to install which obliviously would have damaged this equipment by the idiots over here who said all this crap.  his condition because of all this trouble is far worse than i could have imagined. as i said at the beginning of this email i am very angry about all this and I have told my other brother william that if this is covered up we will take this up with the european courts. i am really sad myself about all this because i have always respected Australia as a just and great country and never thought anything like this could happen over here. how wrong I was.

i have now seen with my own eyes since i have been in australia how you australian government officials are playing games with my brother and his wife judy.

 i was with my brother james tierney and his wife judy yesterday when they sent via registered post enough evidence to mr fraser boyle proving without any doubt all what my brother and his wife have said publicly is true.

i also have copies of all the terrible deeds done to my brother and his wife. 

i can not believe how a catholic country like australia can allow people with mental health issues to be treated so cruelly.

after reading through numerous documents given to me by my brothers wife judy i am so angry at the way they both have been treated i have already started proceedings by personal barrister friends of james in liverpool. 

you idiots think you are dealing with an ordinary man my brother is far from ordinary i have had barristers fighting to represent him here as we both use the common law westminster law.  he has saved so many of their children with his unique anti-rape experience some gained by three years in a australian maximum security prison. the rest as a colleague and fellow director of gary spiers between them they controlled the violence in the uk. 

we could not sleep again if we do not do everything within my other brother William and myself to stop this cruelly of my brother and his wife judy.

i do not expect to get a response from you but rest assured we will expose these individuals in England and europe cover up or not.                  

MR TERENCE TIERNEY




From:       jjls@bigpond.com

Date:         Thursday, 3 March 2006 8:38 PM

To:           patriciacj@bigpond.com.au 

Subject:   Make them tell the truth

fnq.pres.dc@svdp-qld.org.au  McAuliffe's email

Trish 

Pass on to Veronica the Bishop told me tonight that St Vincent de Paul's McAuliffe is selling all the kitchen and other stuff she donated to the gym in two weeks.                                                                   

That is if it has not already been pinched by one of these thieves - Tell her they have said publicly she or the ALH group did not donate anything period.

Judy told Dean Lock that Veronica's group donated lots of things that are missing.

 

The reason is that the ceo peter Maher lied to Dean lock owner of the building that housed Vinnies Gym - Maher told Dean lock that he personally through the Society bought the kitchen and white goods and all the other stuff the ALH group gave to the gym.

 

This was in response to Dean Lock asking Maher where all the equipment was if he paid for it as it was not in the building after the gym closed. 

I will give you McAuliffe's email so Veronica can tell these thieves and liars to return the stuff that was donated to the gym to her or the group - especially after Peter Maher lied to Dean Lock. 

Dean Lock complained to maher so maher thinking no one would find out told Dean Lock to stop complaining as he did well out of the society with him buying all the gear the ALH group donated.

 
Trish tell her not to let these thieves and women bullys walk, they will not expect

the ALH group or Veronica to know about their deceit.

 

 JIM
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Doar Vs Wallace
“Thank you for your emall of 16 October 2007 concarning your amplaymant as a Depat
Manager for the Saciety of St Vincen de Paul. | have been requested to raply to you on
the Premier's behat.

The contents of your ltter hava bean noted.

his matter has been referred 1o the Honourabile John Mickel MP, Minister for Transpart,
rade, Employment and Incustial Relations for consideration and reply difect to you.

Pleas bie assured that Winister Mickel il give your correspondence his foll
consideration,

Again. thank you for bringing this matter o the Premiar' atention,

‘Stephen Beckett
Doputy Chief of Staff

Queensland
Government




